## CIRRICULUM VITAE

# **AZER ZAHIDZADE**

#### **Personal Information**

First name: Azer
Surname: Zahidzade
Sex: Male

Date of birth: 13/02/1975 Citizenship: Azerbaijan Marital status: Married

Address: Apt.26, 6B V.Tau str. Khatai district of Baku city.

Contact tel: (994 50) 381 1566, (994 55) 860 7226 (mob), (994 12) 371 9270 (home)

Email address: azer.zahidzade75@gmail.com

**Education** 

2015-2017 Kyiv State Maritime Academy Faculty: Operation of ship power plants. B17N2220365

1993-1997 Azerbaijan Technical University

Faculty: Manufacturing (Mechanical) Engineering. A№006623

#### **Profile**

Overall, I have more than 27 years' experience in various sectors as Mechanical Professional/Specialist. During this period, I gave best support to the global companies based on international standards. I have participated in variety of certification programs for engineers to demonstrate competency in specific fields of mechanical engineering offered by several professional organizations.

**Languages** Azeri: - Native, Russian: - Intermediate, English: - Intermediate

**Professional** 

**Excellence summary:** 

Adaptability/ flexibility, Competently, Decision making and problem solving, Building positive relationships, Communications skills, Working for the success of the group, Planning and organizing/time managing and control

**Professional Experience** 

11/07/2023 to Present "Saipem GPS" International. Offshore Project

Location: Romania, PLV "CASTORONE"

**Position:** Pipe Couting Technician



### 01/09/2022-10/07/2023 "Baku Food House" LLC

Location: Azerbaijan

Position: Chief Engineer

#### **Roles & Responsibilities:**

Supervising mechanical activity and of the operation of the company's technical facilities, equipment and

means of transport

### 22/06/2021-21/08/2022 "SAQA-ATASH" LLS Shipyard Company

**Location:** Kazakhstan

**Position**: Production Manager

### **Roles & Responsibilities:**

In determining the policy, goals and objectives of the Company in the field of quality.

- ➤ In determining the immediate and long-term plans of the Company.
- Negotiations with potential customers.
- > In reviewing contracts and quoting contract specifications and negotiating with customers to meet all their reasonable requirements.
- Responsible for working with supervisory authorities.
- ➤ Coordinate and control the general arrangement of the workforce for orders.
- Makes orders for the necessary materials, products and services to ensure work on orders and submits them for execution.
- Together with the engineer and other responsible employees, he performs the necessary training of personnel, prepares the relevant documents and, if necessary, equipment and materials.
- > Performs periodic control of the used technical means, provides their repair and maintenance
- Responsible for compliance with aspects of labor protection, industrial and environmental sanitation at workplaces

### 16/09/2019-29/01/2021 "SOCAR-AQS" PL-11, PL-7, PL-10. Offshore Project

Location: Azerbaijan

**Position:** Senior Riq Mechanic. Supervising mechanical activity

## 02/05/2018-16/08/2019 "Saipem GPS" International. Offshore Project

Location: EGYPT - Mediterrian Sea PLB "PMS12", "ZOHR", "BALTİMO"

Location: Cyprus, Greece – Mediterrian Sea, PLV "CASTORONE", "ZOHR", "BALTİMO"

**Position:** Offshore mechanical FMN. Supervising mechanical activity

### 23/09/2014- 27/04/2018 "Saipem Contracting Netherlands B.V" Offshore/Onshore Project

Location: Azerbaijan, Caspian Sea. PLBG "İ.Huseynov"-Pipe Line division.

DB "AZERBAİJAN"- İnstallation of deep foundations, jackets and modules Marine Base, Asset area

Position: Offshore Mechanical FMN. Supervising mechanical activity

## 22/05/2014- 22/09/2014 "Caspian Pipe Coatings" LLC.

**Location:** Azerbaijan

**Position:** Mechanical FMN. Supervising mechanical activity

### 06/03/2013-21/05/2014 "BOSH Shelf LLC." Supervising mechanical activity

Location: Azerbaijan

**Position:** Mechanical Leader Man. Supervising mechanical activity

### 03/07/2011-05/03/2013 "McDermott Caspian Contractors". Offshore Project

Location: Azerbaijan

**Position:** Offshore Mechanical Leader Man. Supervising mechanical activity

## 06/04/2010-31/08/2010 "Momentum Engineering". PLB "İ.Huseynov"-Upgrade. Offshore Project"Dragon"

**Location :** Turkmenistan

**Position:** Offshore Mechanical Leader Man, Supervising mechanical activity

## 01/06/2008-31/03/2010 "Caspian Marine Services" (Uk) Limited.

Upgrade PLBG"İ. Huseynov" and CV "Q. Abbasov"

Location: Azerbaijan

**Position:** Offshore Mechanical Leader Man, Supervising mechanical activity

## 15/12/2002-30/05/2008 "J.Ray McDermott Caspian Contractors Inc". Upgrade PLBG

"İ.Huseynov" Offshore Projects "BP-Shah Deniz", "SOCAR", "Lukoil"

**Location:** Azerbaijan, Caspian Sea. **Position:** Offshore/Onshore Mechanic

### 09/12/1997-03/02/2003 Caspian Sea Oil Fleet (KMNF)/ Shipyard

Location: Azerbaijan

**Position:** Mechanical Engineer, Engineer calculator

### 27/08/1996-09/12/1997 Caspian Sea Oil Fleet (KMNF)/ Dry Dock

**Location:** Azerbaijan **Position:** Mechanic

## **Job Description**

- > Supervising mechanics during day-to-day maintenance of the on ships and barges to minimize mechanical downtime
- Liaising with barge foreman, electrical, welders and riggers in barge working mode
- Tension machine-Repairing, servicing, maintenance, and operation
- Repairing, servicing, maintenance and charging freezer & AC systems
- Repairing, servicing and maintenance all anchor, air tugger, mooring, hydraulic tugger winches and other winches
- Maintenance, servicing, repairing and operating sewage water treatment
- devices (Sewage Treatment Plant Memtriq Marine 325)
- ➤ Maintenance, servicing, repairing and operating Watermaker (AlfaLaval Freshwater generator / Type:VVC-70) devices

- Repairing, servicing and maintenance of hydraulic cranes.
- Maintenance, servicing, repairing generators and compressor engines
- Fault, repairing water and fuel pumps and filter systems
- Repairing air operated hand tools
- Adjust all mainline and stinger hydraulic roller boxes position
- Fault finding and maintenance of hydraulic pipe transfer system.
- > General maintenance of the barge as per work order issue
- > Repairing, service of diesel and qazoline engines.

## **Certificates**

- > -Certificate from company McDermott.
- > -Evalivation from company McDermott.
- > -Evalivation from company Saipem.
- > -Seaman"s Record Book. SRB467644-00.
- > -Personal HSE Passport. 11142.
- OTI. Further Offshore Emergency Training. ID 5858. Certificate # 05258507091814552
- Personal Safety and Social Responsibilities. SO-3416-17.
- -Rating Forming Part of an Engine room watch. ID# RP08581, Cert#1664/17.
- ➤ -Officer in Charge of a Navigational watch. MEDICAL FIRST AID. SN-1319-18.
- Ship security-Related Familiarization Security-Awareness Traning. SI-0921-16.
- > -Proficiency in Survival Craft and Boats Other Than Fast Rescue Boats. SL-1972-16.
- ► -Training for Seafarers with Designated Security Duties. SH-1297-18.
- ► -Leadership and Teamwork. DL-0498-18.
- ➤ -International Safety Management Code. SP-2160-17.
- > -Engine Resourse Management. ER-0196-18.
- Training in Advanced fire-fighting. SJ-1062-18.
- -Officer in charge of an engineering watch of ships powered by main propulsion machinery 750 kw propulsion power or more. ID 0006916.
- -Rigging & Lifting Basic Skills. RL17082.
- -Wirelock Resin Poured Socket Termination Course. RS16842.
- -Compression Fittings. ABZ8830.
- -Hydraulic Hose Assembly and Inspection including Pressure Testing. ABZ8814.
- -Thread Awareness. ABZ8822.
- > -Medium and High Pressure coned and Threaded Connections. ABZ8838.
- Forklift Truck Novice Course. FLT16817.

<u>Driving License</u> Allowed categories <B> <u>Reference</u> <u>Available</u> (Upon request)